

A.O.B.

1. Anfield Club Events.

14. 3. 92 14  
18. 4. 92 7  
9. 5. 92 7  
23. 5. 92 7  
25. 6. 92 10  
18. 7. 92 7  
22. 8. 92 7  
5. 9. 92 14

2. The Prize List for the '100' is to be adjusted.

3. The West Cheshire was looking for a chair person.  
Any offers?

Meeting closed 12.25 pm.

A. Pickles

Committee Meeting Minutes, held at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall on 1.2.92 commencing at 11:30am

Present: Colin Warner, Ernie Davies, Mike Twigg,  
Dave Birchall, Ben Griffiths, Dikhai Bird, Tony Pickles.

Apologies: Herbie Moore, Teevyn Williams.

1. Minutes of last Committee Meeting of 21.12.91 were agreed.

2. matters arising.

Contact had been made with Jeff Lewis with reference to the circular, he is still interested in the club and cycling but at present is not cycling himself.

3. New member Christie Puddeuch (Junior 16 yrs)

Green Lawn  
Croft Drive East  
Caldy L48 1LX

4. Chris. Shuter has changed his address, this will be recorded and passed to members in next circular.

5. The Northern Record Hand book is now available for members to read, it contains many facts and records which feature highly in Anfield History (see T. Pickles)

6. Treasurers Report:

The response to the reminder continues to help the funds: £215 in current account, £505 in deposits.

7. Tony had been in contact with all members and it came to the notice of the committee that Pat O'Leary is very ill in hospital and it was decided to discount his subscription.

8. The numbers for the Captain's Weekend had risen to 14 (This proved to be an underestimate on the day).

100 Prize Value

9. It was decided to reduce the number of prizes this being organised by Ben & Tony.

10. The subject of watches was raised and it was pointed out that we needed to purchase and have artificial watches for the September event but we were covered for our own club events.

11. Social event (Ten Pin Bowling) it was decided to ask Teevyn to final suitable dates.

A.O.B.

Ian Billington has asked to become a 2nd class member, Tony is to write to him and ask for a written letter of resignation.

Meeting closed at 12:15 p.m.

B. J. Bird  
A. Pickles

Committee Meeting Minutes, held at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall on 2.5.92 commencing at 11:30am



Present: Stuart Twigg, Mike Twigg, Ben Griffiths,  
Colin Warner, Ernie Davis, Tony Pickles, Dave Birchall,  
Dikki Bird, Teavyn Williams.

Apologies: John Fuller, Harbie Moore, Billy Graham.

1. The letters to Marshals for the 100 were distributed for comment and the replies discussed. Three return slips have been received. The marshal placement sheet had also been produced using OTP, and would be finalized and given to Ben to send out with the start sheets.
2. The treasurer reported that no money had been received or cheques written. Most people had now paid their outstanding subscriptions and the few remaining would receive another reminder with the current circular.
3. The WCTTA 25 was discussed and how well the younger members performed.
4. The medals for last years 100 team prize had yet to be passed to Ben. Tony is to investigate.
5. The Autumn Tints were discussed with a view to shifting the date to avoid school holidays. The probable venue being in the Lake District. Stuart had been to 4 possible hotels. The information was passed to Teavyn.

Meeting closed at 12.05. p.

BJ Bird

### Committee Meeting Held at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall, Commencing at 11.30 8-6-92

Present: Tony Pickles, Colin Warner, Ben Griffiths, Mike Twigg, Dave Birchall, Ernie Davis, Dikki Bird.

Apologies: Stuart Twigg, Harbie Moore.

#### 1. Matters Arising

- a) The proposed Autumn Tints visit to the Lake District was checked out by a subet group of members (Mike, Stuart, Teavyn, Dikki) and a suitable venue found. (See the Circular or Teavyn for details)
- b) The 100 medals had been passed on by Tony to Ben for delivery to the winners. No Correspondence had been received.

#### 2. Treasurer Report

- a) Hope was expressed that the '100' would break even as an excellent \$55 had been raised in the Tea Tent and the entry of 90+.
- b) The Circular costs were discussed as Dave pointed out that we had 93 members but only 43 were full. He had managed to reduce costs by his own OTP ck. but a recruiting drive was recommended.
- c) A further six tops were ordered after Colin had "modelled" a new Don Jenkins type.

#### 3. Racing Report

The 3 times winner of the Anfield 100 was to receive a medal suitably mounted up to commemorate this outstanding achievement. (Andy Wilkinson)  
A donation of \$10 towards the Mersey Roads was passed.

Meeting Closed at 12:00.

BJ Bird



ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB

COMMITTEE MEETING - 11 JULY 1992

PRESENT: H Catling (Chair), E Davies, W Graham, C Clewley,  
J Futter, Ben Griffiths, and D Birchall

APOLOGIES: M Twigg, S Twigg, T Williams, B Bird, A Pickles

1. The Minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.
2. Antony Blundell elected.
3. Membership:

There was a general discussion about membership. Our records indicate we currently have 45 full, 21 junior/cadet, 6 2nd claim and 18 life members: 90 all told. This compares with 115 (1892), 200 (1932) and 105 (1972). Should we seek up to 10 new members per year? If so how - by personal invitation? by pinning the Circular on notice boards eg The Eureka? Ideas were invited prior to further discussion.

4. Historic badge

David Birchall had been loaned a small enamelled/ engraved badge which the Club awarded to Mr Downes Mills (G P Mill's father) in 1894 for attendance. It was agreed that, if it can be arranged, the medal should be brought back into the Club's possession. David Birchall agreed to follow this up.

5. There being no other business the meeting closed.

DAVID BIRCHALL

*Dikki -*

*I took the minutes for the Committee meeting when you were in the Lake District - as above.*

*Regards  
David.*

# ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB

FORMED 1879

Dear member,

The Annual General Meeting of the Anfield Bicycle Club will take place at Tattenhall Recreation Club ( Sportsmans Arms ) on Saturday the 3rd. of October commencing promptly at 2.30 pm. Please make every effort to attend.

Dikki Bird  
Hon. Secretary

## Agenda

1. Apologies.
2. Minutes of the last AGM.
3. Matters arising.
4. Hon. Sec. Report.
5. Hon. Treasurer's report.
6. Election of officers for 1992 / 1993

Current Officers: President : H. Catling

Vice Presidents : J. Futter M. Twigg

Secretary : B. J. Bird

Treasurer : T. Pickles

Editor: D. Birchall

Racing Secretary : C. R. Griffiths

Club Captain : T. Pickles

Vice Captains : C. Clewley S. Twigg

100 Secretary : C. R. Griffiths

25 Secretary : T. Pickles

WCTTCA : J. Futter C. R. Griffiths

RTTC : P. Colligan

BCF : J. Futter

RRA : .....

NRRA : H. Catling

Social Secretary : T. Williams

Committee : C. Werner, E. Davies, W. Graham, H. Moore, J. Sharp.

7. Election of committee members.



Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held at  
Tattenhall Recreation Club on 3.10.92  
commencing at 2:00 pm

Present: Harold Catteridge, John Williams, Tecwyn Williams,  
Tony Puckles, Herbie Moore, Ernie Davies, Stuart Twigg,  
Mike Twigg, Dave Birchall, Ben Griffiths, William  
Graham, Colin Werner, Mike Kimpton, Paul Ashley,  
Dikki Bird and Graham Williams.

Apologies: John Fulle, Alan Gunnerson, Phil Mason.

1. The minutes of the last A.G.M. were read and  
confirmed as a true record.

Matters arising from the minutes: Ernie Davies stated  
that print out watches were expensive and impractical  
for our needs. "See committee meeting 21.12.91"

A check on existing watches and purchase of replacements  
agreed.

Tecwyn was thanked for the organisation of a  
successful tinto.

2. The turnout for the meeting was predominantly  
the older members, hope was expressed that the  
younger members would be included. It was also  
pointed out that the agenda should have gone  
out earlier i.e. ideally with the Circular "2 weeks"  
before a meeting.

3. The Hon. Secretary reported that the job had  
not been too arduous and that diplomacy had  
been needed in dealing with a prospective  
female member.

A. Treasurers Report.

Tony reported that the Auditor had yet to

finish the books but the club was in a sound  
position. The use of reminder stickers had  
encouraged members to pay their dues. The accounts  
showed £244.52 in the current and  
£613 in the deposit. It was agreed that the  
Trophies were to remain at a constant value.  
The 100 had cost the club £150 but the  
valuable help in the tent had helped to the  
tune of £55. In reality we lost £94.

Discussion then ranged about the possible  
prize money for 1994 to cut down on the costs.  
The annual costs had been kept to a low level  
thanks to Dave efforts using his own OTP. The  
major drain on club funds and an attempt has to be  
made to find lower costs than the current £138.  
Also the club has £324 in club tops.

5. Election of Officers

The current saving members were elected "en bloc"  
+ Mike Twigg had agreed to become the R.P.A.  
club representative.

6. AOB.

a. The following were elected as members.

A. Puddoch

C. Puddoch

J.R. Fisher

B. Mountain.

b. The Stevenson award was to be considered at  
the next club meet at Hamner by the committee.

c. ~~Thanks~~ The hotel for the tinto has been  
booked at a cost of £38 for two nights  
inclusive of VAT.

Meeting closed at 3:20 pm

*[Signature]*

B J Bird



Committee meeting held at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall; commencing at 11:30 14:11:92.

Present: Mike Twigg, Ernie Davies, William Graham, Herbie Moore, Dickie Bird, Tony Pickles, Colin Warner, Stuart Twigg, Dave Birchall and Ben Griffiths.

Apologies: T. Williams

1. Minutes of the AGM were read and agreed to be a true record.
2. Sec. Correspondence: R.T.C. voting papers were discussed and passed on to Mike Twigg.
3. Treasurers Report
  - ⊙ Tony stated that the club funds stood at £525 current: £617 Deposit £522 R.R. acc.
  - ⊙ Standing orders were beginning to come in.
  - ⊙ Subscriptions for 1993 had been covered and a balance sheet was to be included in the circular.
4. New Members:
  1. Paul Ashby has become a full member.
  2. George Elbington has rejoined the club.

#### 5. Captains Weekend

Possible venues were discussed and it was generally agreed that the border country would be most suitable allowing for Mountain or road machines. Date to be the last weekend in Feb/march.

6. 100 sc. A new route was to be considered by the (Mid. Shropshire Wheelers) and we would wait and see how the course develops. Prize Values (Tony was to bring in the accounts of the previous event to sort out costings). A ~~recomm~~ <sup>recomm</sup> was also made that we make

more of the presentation in terms of staging etc.

7. A £17.50 drinks bill at the Autumn Tinto was unaccounted for and the club agreed to pay this.
8. Keith Orton suggested that the club invested in a bike rack but the idea was disregarded as impractical.
9. Ben wanted the numbers for the West Cheshire Dinner on Dec. 6<sup>th</sup>, mentioning that the club would have someone to cheer as the younger racing men had done very well.

Meeting closed at 12:25

B. J. Bird  
W. Graham

Committee Meeting held at the Sportsman's Arms, Tattenhall; commencing at 11:30am, 12:12:92.

Present: Tony Pickles, Stuart Twigg, Dave Birchall, Ernie Davies, Michael Twigg, Colin Warner, Bill Graham, Teehuyn Williams.

Apologies: John Fuller Herbie Moore

1. Minutes of the last meeting on 14:11:92 were read and agreed.
- Correspondence: none.
2. Treasurers Report.

The accounts stood on December 1<sup>st</sup> at £238 current, £1018 deposit and £523.45 in the Road Record Account. A request was also made that more members be encouraged to pay annual subscriptions by Direct Debit. Members who were 3 years behind in subscriptions and were being considered for exclusion were: Rowan Belton, T. Cahr, S. Green, N. Jenson, P. Whitmarsh, A. Van, Tony



agreed to write to the member concerned.

3. Racing Sec. Report.

Ben & Tony agreed to sort out the prize monies for the 100 promptly.

4. Harold Catling was approaching the 50 years of membership and it was agreed by all present that he should become a life member. The secretary agreed to write to Harold confirming this news.

Meeting closed at 12:00. BJBird

Committee Meeting held at the Sportsman's Arms on the 23.1.93. Commencing at 11:30 a.m. (Tattenhall).

Present: John Fuller, Conie Davis, Harvie Moore, Stewart Twigg, Dave Birchall, Colin Warr, Ben Griffiths, Tevyn Williams

Apologies: Mike Twigg, Tony Pables.

1. Minutes of the last Committee Meeting on 12.12.92 were read and agreed.

2. Correspondence: The letter to Harold Catling informing him of the Committee's ~~decision~~ agreement to him becoming a Life Member was formulated and Dave agreed to write a draft.

3. Treasurer's Report: Members who had not responded to Tony's request for subscription for the last 3 years were to have their names removed from the membership. i.e. Have their names clipped. The accounts on the 21.1.93 stood at £228.71 - £1022.95 - £524.30

4. Captain's Weekend. Tony had difficulty in finding a suitable venue in the areas suggested and it was intended to book at Bala or Glanrhyd.

5. Racing Sec. Report.

Ben had nothing to add but John Fuller had received the BCF racing membership cards which were distributed later to the younger members. John also had received an advertising publicity brochure for "Sporting Tours" holidays with a difference.

6. It was noted that Brodton Picnic Area costs had risen to £12.50

Meeting closed at 11.54 a.m.

BJBird

Committee Meeting Held at The Sportsman's Arms Tattenhall on the 27.2.93 Commencing at 11:30 a.m.

Present: Ben Griffiths, Conie Davis, Bill Graham, Mike Twigg, Dikki Bird, Tony Pables.

Apologies: John Fuller, Harvie Moore, Stewart Twigg.

W.A. Graham

1. Correspondence: The tents had been booked at the White Lion Bala after many enquiries at other venues in N. Wales.

2. The Mesayrside Ladies had proposed that a Memorial Trophy should be created in the memory of Gordon Saville. The Committee decided to send £10 to the fund.

Treasurer's Report.

The club insurance had risen from £138 < £250 and a check was going to be made for cheaper quotes. Clubs funds stood at £1024.95  
£525.21    £228.71

Racing Secretary's Report The medals for the 100